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Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 4:01 PM 

To: 'James Bruce' 

Subject: Case 14038; Application of Cimarex - Huron 13 Feed #4 

Jim 

In reviewing the evidence in this case involving compulsory pooling and NSP for a horizontal well, I cannot find 
anything that discloses the location of the intended "point of penetration" of the Wolfcamp formation. 

Can you supply that information? 

Thanks 

David Brooks 
Legal Examiner 

1/25/2008 


